

United States Department of the Interior
June 4, 1973
Page - 3

In the event the 7-5/8" casing is set at 11,500', a 6-1/2" hole will be drilled to total depth 12,600' to test the Devonian. If it is productive, a 5" liner will be hung in the 7-5/8" casing from 11,400 to 12,600'.

If it is not necessary to set the 7-5/8" intermediate casing the well will be drilled to total depth with the 9-1/2" hole, to test the Devonian. If it is productive a full string of 5-1/2" OD casing will be run to total depth 12,600'.

If further information is needed to evaluate this request, please contact me at the above address.

Yours very truly,

E. Y. Wilder

E. Y. Wilder
Region Operations Manager
Southwestern Region
Production Division

EYW:bl

Attachment

RECEIVED
JUN-5 1973
U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
ARROW ROCK FIELD